
From: Udejiofor, Ikenna (DGS)
To: Imo, Ikeogu (DGS)
Cc: Hicks, Tiwana (DGS)
Bcc: Udejiofor, Ikenna (DGS)
Subject: Perry Street Prep: 1800 Perry Street, NE - Perry Street Prep Sublease to St. Jerome"s Institute, Inc.
Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 4:11:22 PM
Attachments: DRAFT - PSP sublease agreement 18-19.pdf

2117_001.pdf

FYI – Be advised that DME never opined on Perry Street Prep proposed Sublease to SJI pursuant to Article XV, Section 15.01, Section F of their Lease Agreement.

Transaction synopsis:

Perry Street Prep PCS has been in discussion with Saint Jerome Institute, a not for profit private independent high school, regarding space utilization for the 2019-2020
school year.    Saint Jerome is interested in utilizing a very small portion (approx. 6,000 sq./feet) of our 3rd floor that is not in use currently.  This is less than 3% of our
total building square footage.  Due to the size of this anticipated use (in addition to our current leased space with the Incubator), we have entered into these lease
discussions with Saint Jerome's based on our understanding of Article XV, Section 15.01, Section F of our Lease Agreement with the District of Columbia.  We see this use
to be compatible with the Permitted Use (P.2, Section H) as they are providing youth educational services further offering school choice and opportunity to district
residents.

Kind regards,

Ikenna Udejiofor
Portfolio Division
Department of General Services
2000 - 14th Street, NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20009
Office: (202) 698-1604
Fax: (202) 727-9877

The Government Operations Cluster: To Continuously Elevate is Our Priority

From: Kelly Smith [mailto:ksmith@pspdc.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 2:14 PM
To: Udejiofor, Ikenna (DGS) <ikenna.udejiofor@dc.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: Incubator Leases Agreements, assignments and sublease

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe
that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Hi Ikenna,  Thank you for your email.

Thank you, Kelly

On Wed, Jan 23, 2019 at 12:53 PM Udejiofor, Ikenna (DGS) <ikenna.udejiofor@dc.gov> wrote:

Kind regards,

Ikenna Udejiofor
Portfolio Division

DC Official Code § 2-534 (a)(4) deliberative process

mailto:/O=DC GOVERNMENT/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C9BA76CADB6B467FB705C38667F913A5
mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CDAAFC163D8E4CDAB724C117E756E617-IKEOGU IMO_
mailto:/O=DC GOVERNMENT/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FD05E7F919B4690BD38A5C840AE004B
mailto:/O=DC GOVERNMENT/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C9BA76CADB6B467FB705C38667F913A5
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SUBLEASE AGREEMENT 


This Sublease Agreement (the “Agreement”) is dated January __, 2019 (the “Effective 
Date”) by and between Perry Street Preparatory Public Charter School, a District of Columbia 
nonprofit corporation, with offices at 1800 Perry St NE, Washington, DC 20018, Attn: Kelly 
Smith, (hereinafter “Grantor”), and Saint Jerome Institute, Inc., Maryland corporation, with 
offices at 4207 Farragut St. Hyattsville, MD 20781, Attn: Peter Crawford, (hereinafter “Grantee”). 


INTRODUCTORY STATEMENTS 


In accordance with the Lease dated May 13, 2010 by and between The District of 
Columbia, a municipal corporation, as “Prime Landlord” and Perry Street Preparatory Public 
Charter School f/k/a the Hyde Leadership Public Charter School of Washington, D.C., Inc., as 
Grantee, a copy of which is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A (“Prime Lease”), Prime 
Landlord leased to Grantor that certain real property located at 3825 18th Street NE in Washington, 
D.C. commonly known as the “Taft School”, including a main building, annex building, and other 
improvements thereon as described in the Prime Lease; hereafter referred to as the “Premises”. 


A. Grantor has agreed to sublease a portion of the Premises to Grantee consisting of 
[room list], approximately 6,000 sq/ft of the third floor of the main building, as more particularly 
set forth on Exhibit B attached hereto (the “Subleased Premises”).  Grantee has agreed to sublease 
the Subleased Premises from Grantor, on the terms and conditions contained herein. 


B. In accordance with Section 15.01.F of the Prime Lease, Grantor represents and 
warrants that its execution of this Agreement does not result in the sublease of 30% or more of the 
rentable square footage of the Building (as defined in the Prime Lease).  Grantor has informed the 
Prime Landlord of its intent to execute this Agreement with Grantee pursuant to Grantor’s 
authority under Section 15.01.F of the Prime Lease.     


C. Grantor and Grantee desire to enter into this Agreement defining their respective 
rights, duties and liabilities relating to the Subleased Premises. 


WITNESSETH 


NOW THEREFORE, Grantor and Grantee, in consideration of the mutual promises and 
covenants contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 
of which is hereby acknowledged, and each with intent to be legally bound, for themselves and 
their respective successors and permitted assigns, agree as follows: 


1. AGREEMENT 


Grantor, for and in consideration of the Grantee’s payment of the Rent (defined in Section 6 below) 
and performance of the covenants contained in this Agreement, does hereby sublease to Grantee, 
and Grantee does hereby sublease from Grantor, the Subleased Premises.  Except as otherwise 
provided herein, Grantor shall deliver the Subleased Premises to Grantee on March 1, 2019.  
Grantor shall deliver the Subleased Premises “as is” in broom clean condition and with all systems 
in good working order.  Grantee shall use the Subleased Premises only for providing educational 
services and programming consistent with the Permitted Use (as defined in the Prime Lease), but 
only as said terms and provisions apply to and relate to the Subleased Premises.  Grantee shall also 
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have the right to use and access certain common areas of the Building in common with Grantor 
and other Building occupants, including emergency accessways and exterior walkways.  Subject 
to Grantor’s prior written consent and subject to mutual agreement and scheduling, Grantee may 
utilize certain additional portions of the Building, including the lunch room, gymnasium, 
auditorium, multipurpose room (including the installation of a reception area to receive students 
and guests at the entrance serving the Subleased Premises (“Sublease Reception”), C1 Entrance, 
and exterior grounds.  Except as expressly provided in this Agreement and subject to the terms 
hereof, Grantee shall have no right to use any portion of the Premises outside of the Subleased 
Premises, and Grantee shall have no right to use Grantor’s staff or services. 
 


2. SECURITY DEPOSIT 


Upon execution of this Agreement, Grantee shall deliver to Grantor the sum of ----
-----------($------) equal to one year’s rent as a security deposit hereunder (“Security Deposit”).  
Provided that Grantee is not in default beyond any notice and cure period herein, as of the first 
anniversary of the Rent Commencement Date, up to $----------of the Security Deposit shall be 
applied to the next nine (9) months of Rent, not to exceed application of $----------- per month.  
Under no circumstances shall such application result in the Security Deposit being less than $-----
----- at any time.  At the expiration of this Agreement at Term or earlier termination of this 
Agreement, the remaining balance of the Security Deposit shall be returned to Grantee; provided, 
however, that if any Event Default (as defined in Section 8 below) then exists, the Security Deposit 
will be applied against any such then uncured Event of Default, and any excess proceeds thereafter 
remaining from the Security Deposit will be returned to the Grantee; provided, further, that in the 
event that this Agreement is terminated by the Grantee during the Term (other than in accordance 
with the Termination Option, as defined below) or due to the actions of the Grantee prior to 
commencement of the Term, the entire Security Deposit will be forfeited to the Grantor. 


3. PRIME LEASE 


This Agreement shall be subject and subordinate to all of the terms and conditions 
contained in the Prime Lease but only as said terms and conditions apply to and affect the 
Subleased Premises, and, except as otherwise provided herein, all of the terms and conditions of 
the Prime Lease, except as otherwise set forth herein, are hereby incorporated into this Agreement 
and shall be binding upon Grantee (and Grantor, to the extent applicable) with respect to the 
Subleased Premises to the same extent as if Grantee were named as tenant and Grantor as landlord 
under the Prime Lease.  If a term or provision of this Agreement is inconsistent or in conflict with 
a term or provision of the Prime Lease the term or provision of this Agreement shall control but 
only as between Grantor and Grantee (including, by way of example, that Grantee shall have no 
obligation to pay rent or operating expenses except as explicitly provided herein).  For purposes 
of this Agreement, references in the Prime Lease to the premises, demised premises, or similar 
references in the Prime Lease shall mean the Subleased Premises.  Each party agrees that it shall 
not do or omit to do anything which would result in a default under the Prime Lease, and each 
party agrees to indemnify and hold the other harmless from and against all claims, demands or 
liabilities resulting from such party’s breach, violation or nonperformance of any of its obligations 
under the Prime Lease, as incorporated herein.  Subject to the exceptions set forth herein, Grantee 
shall be entitled to all of the rights and privileges of Grantor as tenant under the terms of the Prime 
Lease with respect to the Subleased Premises 


4. PRIME LANDLORD 
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Except where due to a breach of the representation and warranty set forth in 
Introductory Statement B of this Agreement, Grantor shall have no liability whatsoever to Grantee 
if the Prime Landlord fails to perform or fails to properly perform any services, maintenance, 
repairs, or other matters, obligations or actions to be performed by the Prime Landlord under the 
terms of the Prime Lease; provided, however, Grantor will take all reasonable actions necessary 
to attempt to enforce the Grantor’s rights as tenant under the Prime Lease for the benefit of both 
Grantor under the Prime Lease and Grantee with respect to this Agreement.  Such “reasonable 
actions” shall include, without limitation: (a) upon Grantee’s written request, immediately 
notifying Prime Landlord of its nonperformance under the Prime Lease, and requesting that Prime 
Landlord perform its obligations under the Prime Lease; and (b) with prior written consent from 
the Grantor, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, permitting Grantee to commence a lawsuit 
or other action in Grantor’s name to obtain the performance required from Prime Landlord under 
the Prime Lease; provided, however, that if Grantee commences a lawsuit or other action, Grantee 
shall pay all costs and expenses incurred in connection therewith, and Grantee shall indemnify 
Grantor against, and hold Grantor harmless from, all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by 
Grantor in connection therewith.  In the event that the Prime Landlord declares the existence of 
this Agreement to be a default under the Prime Lease, then Grantor shall have the right, with no 
liability to Grantee, to terminate this Agreement upon notice to Grantee. 


5. TERM 


The term of this Agreement shall commence on March 1, 2019 (the 
“Commencement Date”), and shall continue until June 30, 2026 (the “Expiration Date”) (such 
period shall herein be referred to as the “Term”).  Grantee shall have one (1) option (an “Option”) 
to extend the Term by five (5) years as to the entire Subleased Premises (and no less than the entire 
Subleased Premises) upon the following terms and conditions.  Any extension of the Term 
pursuant to the Option shall be on all the same terms and conditions as this Agreement, except that 
after exercising the Option, Grantee shall have no further Option.  Grantee’s Base Rent during the 
Option shall increase 3% each year thereof.  As a condition to Grantee’s exercise of the Option, 
Grantee shall provide written notice of such exercise to Grantor not less than twelve months prior 
to the original Term expiration date.  Notwithstanding the Commencement Date, this Lease shall 
be effective as of the Effective Date. 


At any time after execution of this Lease, but prior to the Commencement Date, 
Grantee may access the Subleased Premises for arranging tours, recruiting events and the 
construction of tenant improvements (the “Pre-Term Uses”), provided that prior to any such Pre-
Term Uses, Grantee shall deliver to Grantor proof of insurance as otherwise required under this  
Agreement.  Grantee’s occupancy of the Subleased Premises for Pre-Term Uses only shall not be 
deemed possession for purposes of determining the Commencement Date or the Rent 
Commencement Date (as the case may be).   


6. RENT 


(a) Commencing on July 1, 2019 and continuing through Term, Grantee shall 
pay Grantor a monthly base rent in the amount of $------- (“Base Rent”).  The Base Rent shall be 
escalated by three percent (3%) on each anniversary of the Rent Commencement Date.  Except as 
otherwise set forth in this Agreement, Grantee shall have no obligation to separately pay operating 
expenses and real estate tax increases. 
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(b) The Base shall be payable in monthly installments beginning July 1, 2019 
(“Rent Commencement Date”). 


(c) Base Rent covers rent, utilities (gas, water, electricity, and trash), landscape 
maintenance, snow removal, pest control, trash removal, janitorial and facilities management 
services.  Grantee shall have the right to use up to four parking spaces in the parking lot behind 
the Building on a nonexclusive first-come, first-served basis.  Grantee shall receive one (1) set of 
keys for the Subleased Premises at Grantor’s cost.  Any additional copies shall be at Grantee cost.  
Any amounts that Grantee is obligated to pay pursuant to this Agreement, other than Base Rent, 
shall be “Additional Rent”.  The Base Rent and Additional Rent are herein referred to as the 
“Rent”. 


(d) Base Rent does not include security, furniture, fixtures, equipment, 
computers and related hardware and software, telephone equipment, internet and telephone service 
and usage.  These items will be at the Grantee’s sole cost and expense.  Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, on or before January 15, 2019, Grantee shall notify Grantor in writing as to whether 
Grantee wants furniture, fixtures or equipment existing in the Subleased Premises as of the 
Effective Date to be removed from the Subleased Premises by February 1, 2019 (the “Removal 
Date”).  If any furniture, fixtures or equipment designated for removal are not promptly removed 
from the Subleased Premises by the Removal Date, such items shall be deemed abandoned, and in 
such event Grantee may cause a hauling or trash removal company to remove the same at Grantor’s 
cost.   If after the foregoing any furniture, fixtures or equipment remain in the Subleased Premises 
as of the Commencement Date, Grantee shall have the right to use the same during the Term at no 
additional cost, and such items shall be remitted to Grantor at the end of the Term, in the condition 
existing as of the Commencement Date, ordinary wear and tear excepted. 


(e) Grantee shall be responsible for providing adequate supervision and 
security in the Sublease Reception area at all times during program hours.   The Grantee is 
responsible for maintaining the Sublease Reception area and the entrance area to the building 
allocated for its use and serving the Subleased Premises. 


(f) To secure payment of any and all amounts due by Grantee to Grantor under 
or in connection with this Agreement, including, without limitation, payment of Rent (collectively, 
the “Secured Obligations”), Grantee hereby grants to Grantor a first priority lien on, and security 
interest in, to the extent legally permissible, all of Grantee’s rights, title and interest in, to, and 
under, any and all subsidy payments, operating funds, financial assistance, benefits, grants, awards 
and other payments and funds now or at any time hereafter provided by any federal, state or local 
governmental or quasi-governmental authority, entity, agency or instrumentality, which fund, in 
whole or in part, any or all of the operating costs of the Grantee’s operations at the Subleased 
Premises (collectively, the “Governmental Payments”), which lien and security interest may be 
enforced in equity or at law, and Grantor shall be entitled as a matter of right to have a receiver 
appointed for the Grantee in order to receive or take possession of the Governmental Payments 
under order of court.  Grantee agrees that Grantor shall have in respect thereof all of the rights and 
remedies of a secured party under the applicable Uniform Commercial Code.  The Grantee will 
defend the title to the Governmental Payments (or any part thereof) and will promptly upon request 
of the Grantor execute, acknowledge, deliver or obtain any financing statement, continuation 
statement, security agreement, assignment, instruments, acknowledgments, bailee and other third 
party waivers, filings or other documents as may be necessary or desirable, in the opinion of the 
Grantor, to create, perfect (by control or otherwise), preserve, provide notice of, maintain, 
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continue, realize upon, protect and/or extend the assignment, lien or security interest granted to the 
Grantor under this Agreement and its priority.  In particular, Grantee hereby authorizes and 
empowers Grantor to file any financing statement, continuation statement or amendment in 
furtherance of the foregoing. 


7. TAXES 


(a) Grantee shall be responsible for all real estate taxes assessed against the 
Premises as a result of the Grantee’s use and occupancy of the Subleased Premises.  Grantor’s 
property is currently exempt from personal property taxes, sales and use taxes, and real estate 
property taxes, but if the Grantee’s use and occupancy impacts such exemptions, then Grantee 
shall be responsible for all such taxes.   


8. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASING 


Grantee shall have the right to sublet or assign the Subleased Premises subject to 
Grantor’s written approval.  Said approval is at the sole, but reasonable discretion of Grantor, and 
subject to all provisions of the Prime Lease.  Any rental revenue above Base Rent set forth herein 
shall be remitted to Grantor after reasonable marketing and legal expenses are accounted for. 


9. DEFAULT 


(a) If Grantee defaults in the performance of any of the covenants, conditions 
or agreements contained in this Agreement or the Prime Lease and fails to cure the same within 
ten (10) days after receipt of written notice from Grantor for monetary defaults and within thirty 
(30) days after receipt of written notice from Grantor for non-monetary defaults, regardless of any 
longer cure periods set forth in the Prime Lease (unless (i) such non-monetary default is a default 
or causes a default under the Prime Lease for which no cure period is provided in the Prime Lease, 
in which case there shall be no cure period under this Agreement, and (ii) such non-monetary 
default is incapable of being cured within thirty (30) days, in which event Grantee shall have an 
additional reasonable period of time if it diligently commences and proceeds to cure the same but 
not to exceed an additional ninety (90) days), Grantor shall be entitled to invoke against Grantee 
the remedies which are available to Prime Landlord under the Prime Lease and any other remedy 
available at law or equity. 


(b) In the event either party hereto brings or commences legal proceedings to 
enforce any of the terms of this Agreement, the successful party in such action shall then be entitled 
to receive and shall receive from the other of said parties, in every such action commenced, a 
reasonable sum as attorney’s fees and costs, to be fixed by the court in the same action. 


10. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 


In addition to any obligations under the Prime Lease, Grantee, at its sole expense, 
shall promptly comply with all statutes, ordinances, rules, orders, regulations and requirements of 
the Federal, State and municipal governments and of any and all their Departments and Bureaus, 
including all zoning, permitting and licensing requirements (“Applicable Laws”) applicable to the 
use and occupancy of the Subleased Premises by Grantee.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantee 
shall not be responsible for the compliance of the Premises (except the Subleased Premises) or the 
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Property with any Applicable Laws.  Grantee shall maintain or cause the Subleased Premises to 
be maintained in good condition and repair throughout the Term.   


11. LIMITATIONS ON GRANTOR’S LIABILITY 


Grantee acknowledges that Grantor has made no representations or warranties with 
respect to the condition of the Premises or the Subleased Premises or any fixtures, equipment or 
other personal property of Grantor included with the Subleased Premises except as provided in 
this Agreement and, except as otherwise provided herein, Grantee accepts the Subleased Premises 
and any such personal property in AS IS condition. 


12. CASUALTY AND CONDEMNATION 


In the event of casualty or condemnation, if the Prime Lease is terminated with 
respect to the Premises pursuant to the provisions of the Prime Lease, this Agreement shall 
automatically terminate at the same time and Grantee shall have no claim against Grantor or Prime 
Landlord for the loss of its interest or any of Grantee’s property; provided, however, Grantee may 
pursue its claim against the appropriate governmental body.  If the Prime Lease is not terminated 
but, nevertheless, the Subleased Premises is not useable for Grantee’s business as a result of a 
casualty or condemnation and will continue to be so unusable for at least another forty-five (45) 
days after the same, Grantee shall have the right to terminate this Agreement in which event the 
parties shall have no further liabilities or obligations to each other hereunder. 


13. NOTICES 


All notices given pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement shall be in writing, 
addressed to the party to whom notice is given and hand delivered or sent registered or certified 
mail, return receipt requested, in postage paid envelope or by nationally recognized overnight 
delivery service to the addresses set forth in the first paragraph of this Agreement. 


It is understood and agreed that unless specifically modified by this Agreement, 
Grantor shall be entitled to the length of cure period required to be given to the Prime Landlord 
under the Prime Lease plus three (3) days and shall be entitled to give Grantee the amount of cure 
period required to be given tenant under the Prime Lease less three (3) days; but in all events no 
less than five (5) days. 


All notices shall be deemed given upon receipt or rejection. 


Either party by notice to the other may change or add persons and places where 
notices are to be sent or delivered.  In no event shall either party to this Agreement designate more 
than three (3) persons to whom it shall request notices be sent in addition to any notice 
requirements of Prime Landlord. 


14. BROKERS 


Grantee and Grantor warrant that other than Reliant Realty Advisors representing 
Grantor (“Grantor Broker”) and Summit Commercial Real Estate (“Grantee Broker”) is involved 
in this transaction.  Each party shall indemnify and hold the other party harmless from and against 
any claim for brokerage or other commissions asserted by any broker, agent or finder. 
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15. COUNTERPARTS 


This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall 
be deemed an original but all of which, when taken together, shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 


16. GOVERNING LAW 


This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in accordance 
with the laws of the District of Columbia (without reference to choice of laws principles thereof). 


17. ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS 


Grantee shall keep and maintain the Subleased Premises in good condition and 
repair, excepting all reasonable wear and tear, casualties, condemnation, Hazardous Materials 
(other than those released or emitted by Grantee).  Upon prior written approval by Grantor of 
Grantee’s proposed renovations, Grantee may perform renovations in the Subleased Premises.  All 
work will be performed in a professional and workmanlike manner by licensed and bonded 
contractors.  In no event shall Grantee remove, renovate, or repair the Subleased Premises without 
the written prior approval by Grantor.  Grantee shall not make any alterations, improvements or 
modifications to the Subleased Premises prior to obtaining Grantor’s written consent, which will 
not be unreasonably withheld provided that the proposed alterations (i) do not change the exterior 
appearance of the Subleased Premises, (ii) do not impact any Building systems, (iii) do not impact 
structural components of the Building, and (iv) do not adversely impact Grantor’s use of, access 
to, or the value of the Premises.  Grantor may condition its consent upon review of Grantee’s plans 
and specifications, and Grantee shall reimburse Grantor for any third party costs incurred by 
Grantor in connection with the review of such alteration approval request.  Any alterations made 
to the Subleased Premises shall become the property of Grantor at the end of the Term, unless at 
the time of consent to the alteration Grantor provides Grantee with notice that removal of such 
alteration(s) is required as a surrender obligation. 


18. SURRENDER 


Grantee’s obligations with respect to the surrender of the Subleased Premises shall 
be fulfilled if Grantee surrenders possession of the Subleased Premises in the condition existing at 
the Commencement Date, ordinary wear and tear, casualties (unless caused by Grantee), 
condemnation, Hazardous Materials (other than those released or emitted by Grantee in or about 
the Subleased Premises), excepted.  Grantee shall not be required to remove any alterations in the 
Subleased Premises on the date hereof. 


19. SIGNAGE 


Grantee shall have the right to install exterior and interior signage subject to the 
provisions of Section 4.03 of the Prime Lease and subject to Grantor’s written consent, which may 
be granted or denied in Grantor’s sole but reasonable discretion. The Grantor has final approval 
over all signage. Any signage installed by Grantee shall be maintained by Grantee throughout the 
Term and shall be removed by Grantee prior to the end of the Term. Grantee shall be liable for any 
and all damages arising from installation or removal of such signs. Grantor consents to the 
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installation of a sign above the north entrance and additional signage in the reception area of the 
Subleased Premises, the form and substance of which are attached as Exhibit C to this Lease. 


20. INSURANCE 


A. Grantee shall keep in full force and effect from the date hereof and at all times 
during the Term broad-form commercial general liability insurance with limits as are reasonably 
required by Grantor from time to time, but initially in an amount of $2,000,000 for each 
occurrence.  Such insurance coverage shall extend beyond the Subleased Premises to portions of 
the common area of the Building used by Grantee, its employees, agents, contractors, and invitees 
and shall include contractual liability coverage insuring Grantee’s indemnities under this 
Agreement. 
 


B. Grantee shall carry an all-risk insurance policy covering all of Grantee’s personal 
property and leasehold improvements for not less than the full insurable value and replacement 
cost thereof.  All proceeds of such insurance shall be used solely to restore, repair or replace 
Grantee’s personal property and leasehold improvements. 
 


C. All liability, property damage and other insurance policies carried by Grantee shall 
(i) be issued by insurance companies reasonably satisfactory to Grantor; (ii) designate, as 
additional insureds, Grantor, any mortgagee and any other parties designated by Grantor; (iii) be 
written as primary policy coverage and not contributing with or in excess of any coverage which 
Grantor may carry; and (iv) provide for 30 days’ prior written notice to Grantor of any expiration 
of such policy.  In addition, all property damage insurance policies shall contain a waiver of any 
right of recovery (by subrogation or otherwise) by the insurance company against Grantor.  
Grantee shall deliver to Grantor insurance certificates evidencing the coverages required 
hereunder, and shall provide renewal certificates on an annual basis. 
 


D. Each party hereby waives any right or cause of action for any loss of, or damage to, 
any of its property (whether or not such loss or damage is caused by the fault or negligence of the 
other party or anyone for whom said other party may be responsible), which loss or damage is 
covered by valid and collectible fire, extended coverage, “All Risk” or similar policies, to the 
extent that such loss or damage is recovered under said insurance policies.  Written notice of the 
terms of said mutual waivers shall be given to each insurance carrier and said insurance policies 
shall be properly endorsed, if necessary, to prevent the invalidation of said insurance coverages by 
reason of said waivers. 
 


E. Grantee will not conduct or permit to be conducted any activity, or place any equipment 
in or about the Subleased Premises, which may cause the cancellation of or will in any way increase 
the rate of any insurance on the Building.  If an increase in the rate of any insurance is stated by 
the insurance company to be due to activity or equipment in or about the Sublease Premises, such 
statement shall be conclusive evidence that the increase in such rate is due to such activity or 
equipment and, as a result thereof, Grantee shall be liable for such increase and shall reimburse 
Grantor promptly. 


21. GRANTOR’S OBLIGATIONS 


Grantor shall fully perform all of its obligations under the Prime Lease to the extent 
Grantee has not expressly agreed to perform such obligations under this Sublease.  Following a 
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casualty, if this Sublease is not terminated, Grantor shall restore any improvements it installed in 
the Subleased Premises and the Grantor’s Property, to the extent such restoration is not the 
responsibility of Prime Landlord under the Prime Lease. 


22. SUBORDINATION AND ATTORNMENT; ESTOPPEL 


A. This Agreement shall be subject and subordinate in all respects to the lien and terms of 
the Prime Lease and any mortgage or deed of trust which encumbers the Grantor’s interest in the 
Sublease (each, as amended, restated, supplemented or otherwise modified, a “Superior 
Instrument”); provided, however, that if Prime Landlord, a mortgagee or ground lessor requires 
this Agreement to be superior to such mortgage or Prime Lease, Grantee shall execute and deliver, 
as directed by Grantor, any instruments required for such purpose.   


B. This Section shall be self-operative and no further instruments of subordination need 
be required by any Prime Landlord, mortgagee or ground lessor.  Nevertheless, if requested by 
Landlord, Prime Landlord, or a mortgagee, Grantee shall promptly execute and deliver any 
certificate or other document specified by Grantor, Prime Landlord or such mortgagee in 
confirmation of this subordination.  If any proceedings are brought for the foreclosure of any such 
mortgage (or if a deed in lieu of foreclosure is delivered in connection therewith) or for the 
termination of the Prime Lease, Grantee, if requested by the purchaser at the foreclosure sale (or 
the grantee under the deed in lieu of foreclosure) or by the ground lessor, shall attorn to and 
recognize the purchaser (or grantee under the deed) or the ground lessor as Grantor under this 
Agreement, and shall make all payments required hereunder to such new landlord without 
deduction or setoff.  Grantee waives the provisions of any Applicable Laws that may give Grantee 
a right to terminate or otherwise adversely affect this Agreement if any such foreclosure, 
termination or other proceeding is prosecuted or a deed in lieu of foreclosure is delivered. 


C. Provided grantee has mortgagee contact information, Grantee shall give any 
mortgagee, by certified mail, return receipt requested, a copy of any notice of default served upon 
Grantor.  Grantee shall afford such mortgagee a period of 30 days beyond any period afforded to 
Grantor for the curing of such default, or if such default cannot be cured within that time, then 
such additional time as may be necessary to cure such default (including commencement of 
foreclosure proceedings), before taking any action to terminate this Agreement. 


D. No mortgagee or successor to a mortgagee shall be (i) bound by any payment of Rent 
for more than one month in advance, (ii) bound by any amendment or modification of this 
Agreement made without the consent of such mortgagee or successor, (iii) liable for damages for 
any breach of any prior landlord, (iv) bound to effect or pay for any construction for Grantee’s 
occupancy, (v) subject to any offsets or defenses that Grantee has against any prior landlord, or 
(vi) liable to Grantee for any Security Deposit unless Grantor has actually delivered it to such 
mortgagee or successor 


E. If, in connection with obtaining any financing sought by Grantor, any lender requests 
reasonable modifications of this Agreement, Grantee shall not unreasonably withhold or delay the 
execution of an amendment to this Agreement, provided such modifications do not increase 
Grantee’s financial obligations hereunder or materially adversely affect Grantee’s reasonable use 
and enjoyment of the Subleased Premises. 


23. Early Termination Option. 
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A. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Article, Grantor grants to Grantee 
a one-time right to terminate the Lease (the “Termination Option”) with an effective date of July 
31, 2023 (the “Early Termination Date”). 


B. To exercise the Termination Option, Grantee must provide Grantor with written notice 
of its intent to exercise the Termination Option (the “Termination Notice”) no later than twelve 
(12) months prior to the Early Termination Date, which Termination Notice, to be effective, must 
be accompanied by a payment equal to the sum of the following amounts: (i) the unamortized 
portion of any leasing commissions payable by Grantor in connection with this Lease, based on an 
amortization schedule of a length equal to the number of full or partial months between the Rent 
Commencement Date and the originally scheduled Term Expiration Date and an interest rate of 
five percent (5%) (the “Amortization Schedule”).  In addition, on or before the Early Termination 
Date, and as a condition subsequent to the effectiveness of the Termination Notice, Grantee shall 
pay to Grantor as and when due any and all Rent accruing and unpaid under this Lease through the 
Early Termination Date.   


C. Time shall be of the essence as to Grantee’s exercise of the Termination Option.  
Grantee assumes full responsibility for maintaining a record of the deadlines to exercise the 
Termination Option, and acknowledges that it would be inequitable to require Grantor to accept 
any exercise of the Termination Option after the date provided herein.   


D. If Grantee timely exercises the Termination Option in full compliance with the 
provisions hereof, this Lease shall be terminated as of the Early Termination Date, provided that 
Grantee complies with the conditions otherwise set forth herein.  On the Early Termination Date, 
Grantee shall deliver possession of the Premises to Grantor free of all existing tenancies, 
subtenancies, occupancies and liens of any kind, and otherwise in the condition required under this 
Lease at the time of expiration or termination.   


E. Notwithstanding anything in this Article to the contrary, Grantee shall not have the 
rights to exercise the Termination Option during such period of time that Grantee is in Default 
beyond any applicable cure period under any provision of this Lease.  Any attempted exercise of 
the Termination Option during a period to time in which Grantee is so in Default shall be void and 
of no effect.  The period of time within which Grantee may exercise the Termination Option shall 
not be extended or enlarged by reason of Grantee’s inability to exercise the Termination Option 
while in Default.   


F. At Grantor’s option, all of Grantee’s rights with respect to the exercise of the 
Termination Option shall terminate and be of no further force or effect even after Grantee’s due 
and timely exercise of such Option if, after such exercise, but prior to the Termination Date, (i) 
Grantee fails to cure a monetary default within the applicable cure period (ii) Grantee fails to 
commence to cure a Default (other than a monetary default) within five (5) days after the date 
Grantor gives notice to Grantee of such Default, or (iii) Grantee Defaults under this Lease two (2) 
or more times and a service or late charge becomes payable for any such Default, whether or not 
Grantee cures such Default 


24. HOLDOVER 


If Grantee shall not immediately surrender the Subleased Premises on the last day 
of the Term, then Grantee shall, by virtue of this Agreement, become a tenant at sufferance at a 
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monthly rental equal to one hundred fifty (150%) percent of the Base Rent and due under this 
Agreement, commencing said monthly tenancy with the first day after the end of the Term.  
Grantee, as a tenant at sufferance, shall be subject to all of the terms of this Agreement as though 
the tenancy had originally been a monthly tenancy.  During the holdover period, each party hereto 
shall give to the other at least 30 days’ notice to quit the Subleased Premises, except in the event 
of nonpayment of Rent when due, or  the breach of any other covenant by Grantee, in which event 
Grantee shall not be entitled to any notice to quit.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Grantor 
desires to regain possession of the Subleased Premises promptly at the expiration of the Term, 
Grantor may re-enter and take possession of the Subleased Premises by any legal action or process, 
and Grantor may recover direct or indirect damages suffered as a result of Grantee’s failure to 
vacate upon such expiration. 


25. EXPANSION OPTION 


A. Subject to the terms herein, Grantee shall have the option (“Expansion 
Option”), to expand the Sublease Premises to include adjacent demised space on the third floor of 
the Building (“Expansion Space”), by providing written notice to Grantor with at least nine (9) 
months’ advance notice.   It shall be a condition to such Expansion Option that (a) Grantee not be 
in default under this Agreement, (b) the Expansion Space is vacant and not subject to any rights 
of existing Building occupants, (c) Grantor has no plans to utilize the Expansion Space for its own 
operations, (d) within sixty (60) days following the date of Grantors delivery of notice to Grantee 
or Grantee’s expansion notice to Grantor (as the case may be), Grantor and Grantee execute an 
amendment to this Agreement setting forth the terms of such expansion, including timing and rent 
(being the then current Base Rent [on a dollars per square foot basis])   Base Rent for the Expansion 
Space, shall be no less than the amount attributable to the Subleased Premises (on a square footage 
basis), and (e) at least two (2) years shall remain on the Term from the effective date of the 
expansion.  Grantee shall have no obligation to If any of the foregoing conditions are not satisfied 
as provided here, Grantee shall have no further Expansion Option. 


 
26. OTHER CONDITIONS 


A.  Grantee must be in good standing and qualified to operate in the District of Columbia. 


B. Grantee shall be responsible at its sole cost and expense to obtain any and all zoning 
and related approvals necessary for Grantee to operate its school at the Subleased Premises.  
Grantee shall keep Grantor reasonably apprised as to the status of such approvals.  If Grantee has 
not obtained such approvals by June 1, 2019, then Grantee may terminate this Agreement by 
providing thirty (30) days’ notice to Grantor.  Such termination shall be effective thirty (30) days 
from the date of the notice, unless Grantee identifies a later date therein.  Grantee shall be 
responsible for all Rent accruing up to the termination date.  In the case of any termination pursuant 
to this Section 26.B, Grantee shall reimburse Grantor for all reasonable out-of-pocket costs 
incurred by Grantor in connection with the negotiation of this Agreement and with readying the 
Subleased Premises for Grantee’s use. 


 


[Remainder of page intentionally blank; signatures follow] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
properly executed as of the day and year first above written. 


 
GRANTOR: 
 
PERRY STREET PREPARATORY PUBLIC 
CHARTER SCHOOL 
 
 
By:   
Name:  
Title: 
 
 
GRANTEE: 
 
SAINT JEROME INSTITUTE, INC. 
 
 
By:   
Name:  
Title: 
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EXHIBIT A 


Copy of Prime Lease 


 


See attached 







DMEAST #36113897 v4 B-1 


EXHIBIT B 


Subleased Premises 


Subleased premises include the following: 
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EXHIBIT C 


SIGNAGE 


 
 
















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
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 11:32 AM
To: Udejiofor, Ikenna (DGS) <ikenna.udejiofor@dc.gov>
Subject: Re: Incubator Leases Agreements, assignments and sublease

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe
that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

On Fri, Jan 4, 2019 at 2:38 PM Udejiofor, Ikenna (DGS) <ikenna.udejiofor@dc.gov> wrote:

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
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 9:06 AM
To: Udejiofor, Ikenna (DGS) <ikenna.udejiofor@dc.gov>
Cc: Imo, Ikeogu (DGS) <Ikeogu.Imo@dc.gov>; Fuller, Yohance (DGS) <yohance.fuller@dc.gov>
Subject: Re: Incubator Leases Agreements, assignments and sublease

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you
believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Happy New Year!  Is there a time you would be available for a call this week?  We would like to wrap up any questions as soon as possible as we need to
take next steps. Thank you, Kelly

On Fri, Dec 21, 2018 at 7:58 AM Kelly Smith <ksmith@pspdc.org> wrote:
Please find the signed affidavit attached.  We had them go ahead and get it fully notarized for our own due diligence. 

On Wed, Dec 19, 2018 at 10:21 AM Udejiofor, Ikenna (DGS) <ikenna.udejiofor@dc.gov> wrote:

Kind regards,

Ikenna Udejiofor
Portfolio Division
Department of General Services
2000 - 14th Street, NW, 8th Floor

DC Official Code § 2-534 (a)(4) deliberative process

mailto:ksmith@pspdc.org
mailto:ikenna.udejiofor@dc.gov
mailto:phishing@dc.gov
mailto:ikenna.udejiofor@dc.gov
mailto:ksmith@pspdc.org
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mailto:yohance.fuller@dc.gov
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Udejiofor, Ikenna (DGS) <ikenna.udejiofor@dc.gov>
Cc: Imo, Ikeogu (DGS) <Ikeogu.Imo@dc.gov>; Fuller, Yohance (DGS) <yohance.fuller@dc.gov>
Subject: Re: Incubator Leases Agreements, assignments and sublease

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If
you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thank you for your email.  Please see responses below to each of the subsections per your request.  Please let me know if you have any questions or
would like to discuss further. 

Kelly

On Tue, Dec 18, 2018 at 10:43 AM Udejiofor, Ikenna (DGS) <ikenna.udejiofor@dc.gov> wrote:

Below are the outcomes for each school’s review and renewals. 

School Grades
Currently
Served

Ward Review
Point

Board Decision Information

City Arts & Prep
PCS

PK3 - 8 5 15th-year
renewal

Not to renew the charter.  The school will close at
the end of the 2018-19 school year.*

Report

Democracy Prep
PCS 

PK3 - 8 8 5th-year
review 

To initiate revocation of the school’s charter.* Report

Lee Montessori
PCS

PK3 - 5 5 5th-year
review 

To continue the school’s charter without
conditions.

Report

Meridian PCS PK3 - 8 1 20th-year
review

To continue the school’s charter, with conditions. Report

DC Official Code § 2-534 (a)(4) deliberative process
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National
Collegiate Prep
PCHS

9 - 12 8 10th-year
review 

To initiate revocation of the school’s charter.* Report

Perry Street Prep
PCS

PK3 - 8 5 20th-year
review

To continue the school’s charter, with conditions. Report

Roots PCS PK3 - 5 4 20th-year
review

To continue the school’s charter, with conditions. Report

Source: https://www.dcpcsb.org/blog/board-acts-seven-public-charter-schools-december-board-meeting

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 10:14 AM
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

Is there a time you could suggest for us to have a discussion?   Based on our understanding of Article XV, Section 15.01, Section F of our Lease
Agreement with the District of Columbia, we plan to sign a sublease before the new year and would like to better understand any questions you may
have as soon as possible.  

Thank you. Kelly

On Thu, Dec 13, 2018 at 4:26 PM Kelly Smith <ksmith@pspdc.org> wrote:
Thank you for your email.  

Best,  

-- 
Kelly Smith, M.Ed.
Director of Operations
Perry Street Preparatory Public Charter School
1800 Perry Street NE - Washington DC 20018
202-529-4400

On Thu, Dec 13, 2018 at 11:41 AM Udejiofor, Ikenna (DGS) <ikenna.udejiofor@dc.gov> wrote:
Hi Kelly –

Thanks for this additional context.  As I stated during previously our Portfolio Director, IK Imo and Chief Operating Officer, Yohance Fuller will review the
information provided and look to engaging furthers as appropriate on this issue.

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
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 11:08 AM
To: Udejiofor, Ikenna (DGS) <ikenna.udejiofor@dc.gov>
Cc: Imo, Ikeogu (DGS) <Ikeogu.Imo@dc.gov>
Subject: Re: Incubator Leases Agreements, assignments and sublease
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is
safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

 
Hi Ikenna, 

Thank you for speaking with me earlier this week. We are happy to provide more information about our potential tenant.  

Perry Street Prep PCS has been in discussion with Saint Jerome Institute, a not for profit private independent high school, regarding space
utilization for the 2019-2020 school year.    Saint Jerome is interested in utilizing a very small portion (approx. 6,000 sq/feet) of our 3rd floor
that is not in use currently.  This is less than 3% of our total building square footage.  Due to the size of this anticipated use (in addition to our
current leased space with the Incubator), we have entered into these lease discussions with Saint Jerome's based on our understanding of Article
XV, Section 15.01, Section F of our Lease Agreement with the District of Columbia.  We see this use to be compatible with the Permitted Use
(P.2, Section H) as they are providing youth educational services further offering school choice and opportunity to district residents. 
Additionally, we have noted other examples of district properties utilized for private use (i.e. The Lab School). 

Please let me know if have any additional questions.  Thank you, Kelly Smith
 
 
 
 

Did you know that DC has the second lowest uninsured rate in the nation? Together, let’s make DC #1. Get covered and stay covered at
DCHealthLink.com or by calling (855) 532-5465. #GetCoveredDC, #StayCoveredDC

 
 

 
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
 

Mayor Bowser has challenged all of us to go into the next four years guided by the question: What would you do if you were not afraid to fail?
Share your answer with us at dc2me.com

 
--
Kelly Smith, M.Ed.
Director of Operations
Perry Street Preparatory Public Charter School
1800 Perry Street NE - Washington DC 20018
202-529-4400
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